REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

SSESS

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

1.  Please clarify the following verbiage in the PWS of the subject solicitation: 

Paragraphs 5.0 states "The Program Manager and other key personnel as defined in paragraph 5.1 through 5.8 of this PWS shall have experience in systems development, testing, information assurance, life cycle management and DoD policies, directives and instructions."
Paragraph 5.8 is titled "Other Personnel."   Question -- Does DeCA consider the positions identified as "other personnel," (i.e. paragraphs 5.8.1 - 5.8.10) as key personnel?  
A: Yes...all labor categories are essential and “key” to meeting SSESS requirements. 

2.  Could you please send us the list of location for which the services are to be provided and specifically for those that travel costs are required as the per price summary excel?  Are all services to be provided at Fort Lee, VA?
A: Services to be provided may involve travel to any DeCA location worldwide and if required will be addressed on subsequent delivery orders.  The pricing model should only reflect the requirement to price travel to/from the offerors location to/from Ft Lee, if not in the local commuting area.
3.  Is it expected that the phase-in will still began Aug 1 since the proposals are not due until July 18?  6/16/05 

A:  Yes...vendors are to price per Section L, para D.(4)(c).  

4.   In the note below they mention that you must certify that you meet the size standard for the NAICS referenced - so in your prior email does that mean this is a full-open competition amongst businesses in that size standard or is it full-open with large business that can prime as well. 

(b) The offeror has completed the annual representations and certifications electronically via the Online Representations and Certifications Application (ORCA) website at http://orca.bpn.gov. After reviewing the ORCA database information, the offeror verifies by submission of the offer that the representations and certifications currently posted electronically have been entered or updated within the last 12 months, are current, accurate, complete, and applicable to this solicitation (including the business size standard applicable to the NAICS code referenced for this solicitation), as of the date of this offer and are incorporated in this offer by reference (see FAR 4.1201); except for the changes identified below [offeror to insert changes, identifying change by clause number, title, date]. These amended representation(s) and/or certification(s) are also incorporated in this offer and are current, accurate, and complete as of the date of this offer.  6/16/05

A: No restrictions or limitations have been placed on this solicitation in regards to NAICS size standards; whereby, all vendors will have an equal opportunity to compete.
. 

5.  Will there be a pre-proposal conference for this RFP?  If so, when , where, and are there registration requirements?  6/22/05
A: No...a pre-proposal conference is not contemplated for subject solicitation.  Please forward all technical and contractual inquiries to the Contracting Officer  

